Gray, Jane K - DNR

From: Gray, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 12:32 PM

To: Mark Nelson

Cc: Russ Becker; SSellwood@trccompanies.com; Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Subject: Wauleco SNE Corp Site (BRRTS #02-37-000006) - 05/08 Mtg Follow-up

Hi Mark — Thanks again for taking the time to discuss the subject site today and for putting together the site
presentation. As we talked about, the next steps for the site are to prepare and submit a site investigation work plan
(SIWP), per Wis. Admin. Code § NR 716.09, for assessing the potential current sediment and surface water impacts to
the Wisconsin River from the groundwater contamination plume. The DNR will review and respond to this SIWP under
the same technical assistance fee that was submitted for today’s meeting. After this data is collected, the DNR requests
that your team prepare a Wis. Admin. Code § NR 722.13 remedial action options report (RAOR). This RAOR should
incorporate the results of the sediment and surface water investigation, as the Wisconsin River is one of the primary
receptors of concern relating to site contamination. If your team would like the DNR’s formal review and response to the
RAOR, please submit the applicable technical assistance fee, per Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 749, as outlined in the DNR’s
guidance document RR-966, linked here.

As an intermediate step prior to submitting the SIWP, as discussed, please prepare a summary and any questions you
might have (email is fine) on your team’s preferred approach to sampling the surface water and sediment at the site. We
will review this conceptual plan with our technical team, and will schedule a meeting between the DNR and your project
team to discuss our input on your sampling strategy prior to your submittal of the formal SIWP.

Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions on these next steps. We look forward to working with you
on this project.

Thank you, Jane

Jane Gray

she/her/hers

Hydrogeologist Program Coordinator — West Central Region
Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 435-8021

jane.gray@wisconsin.gov

t dnr.wi.gov

Our core values include professionalism, integrity, and customer service.
Please visit our survey to provide feedback on your experience interacting with any DNR employee.
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